UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

	SKYBROOK E-COMMERCE, LLC
a North Carolina Limited Liability Company, 

	Plaintiff,

		v.

<EVER-DRY.COM> and THE INDIVIDUALS 
AND ENTITIES OPERATING 
<EVER-DRY.COM>

	Defendants.
	


Case No.: 1:25-cv-10649

Hon. Sunil R. Harjani


________________________________________________________________

[PROPOSED] DEFAULT JUDGMENT ORDER
 
This action having been commenced by Plaintiff Skybrook E-Commerce, LLC (“Skybrook”) against <EVER-DRY.COM> and THE INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES OPERATING  <EVER-DRY.COM> (the “Defendants”), and Skybrook having moved for entry of Default and Default Judgment against the Defendants; Skybrook having properly completed service of process on the Defendants consistent with this Court’s October 6, 2025 Order [16, 20], with such notice being reasonably calculated under all circumstances to apprise the Defendants of the pendency of the action and affording them the opportunity to answer and present their objections; and,
The Defendants have failed to answer or appear in any way, and the time for answering having expired, so that the allegations of the Amended Complaint [9] are uncontroverted and are deemed admitted;
This Court finds that it has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants because the Defendants directly targeted their business activities toward consumers in the United States, including Illinois. Specifically, Skybrook has provided a basis to conclude that the Defendants have targeted sales to Illinois residents by setting up and operating an e-commerce store that targets United States consumers, offer shipping to the United States, including Illinois, and have sold products using infringing and counterfeit versions of Skybrook’s federally registered trademark for EVERDRIES, Registration No. 7741929 (the “Everdries Mark”) to residents of Illinois.  
Accordingly, this Court orders that Skybrook’s Motion for Entry of Default and Default Judgment is GRANTED as follows, that the Defendants are deemed in default, and that this Default Judgment is entered against the Defendants. 
This Court further orders that:
1. This Court finds that Defendants are liable for willful federal trademark infringement and counterfeiting (15 U.S.C. § 1114) and violation of the Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(d)). 
2. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(c)(2), Skybrook is awarded statutory damages from the Defendants in the amount of $2,000,000 for the willful use of a counterfeit Everdries Mark on products sold through <ever-dry.com>.  
3. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(d)(2), Skybrook is awarded statutory damages from the Defendants in the amount of $100,000 for their violation of the Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act through their bad faith registration and use of <ever-dry.com>, which is confusingly similar to Skybrook’s distinctive Everdries Mark.
4. The Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons acting for, with, by, through, under, or in active concert with them be permanently enjoined and restrained from:
a. using the Everdries Mark or any reproductions, counterfeit copies, or colorable imitations in any manner in connection with the distribution, marketing, advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any product that is not a genuine Skybrook product or not authorized by Skybrook to be sold in connection with the Everdries Mark;
b. passing off, inducing, or enabling others to sell or pass off any product as a genuine Skybrook product or any other product produced by Skybrook, that is not Skybrook’s or not produced under the authorization, control, or supervision of Skybrook and approved by Skybrook for sale under the Everdries Mark;
c. committing any acts calculated to cause consumers to believe that the Defendants’ products are those sold under the authorization, control, or supervision of Skybrook, or are sponsored by, approved by, or otherwise connected with Skybrook; and,
d. manufacturing, shipping, delivering, importing, holding for sale, transferring or otherwise moving, storing, distributing, returning, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, products or inventory not manufactured by or for Skybrook, nor authorized by Skybrook to be sold or offered for sale, and which bear any of Skybrook’s trademarks, including the Everdries Mark.
5. The domain name registries for the <ever-dry.com> domain name, including, but not limited to, VeriSign, Inc., and the domain name registrars, including, but not limited to, DynaDot, Inc., within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of this Order, shall, at Skybrook’s choosing:
a. transfer the <ever-dry.com> domain name to Skyrbook’s control, including unlocking and changing the registrar of record for the <ever-dry.com>  domain name to a registrar of Skybrook’s selection, and the domain name registrars shall take any steps necessary to transfer <ever-dry.com> domain name to a registrar of Skybrook’s selection; or
b. disable the <ever-dry.com> domain name and it inactive and untransferable.
6. The Defendants and any third party with actual notice of this Order who is providing services for any of the Defendants, including, without limitation, PayPal, Inc. (“PayPal”), Stripe, Shopify, Inc., Shopify Commerce Singapore Pte Ltd., and DynaDot, Inc. (collectively, the “Third Party Providers”), shall within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of this Order cease operating and/or hosting websites or providing services that are involved with the distribution, marketing, advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any product bearing the Everdries Mark or any reproductions, counterfeit copies or colorable imitations thereof that is not a genuine Skybrook product or not authorized by Skybrook to be sold in connection with the Everdries Mark.  
[bookmark: _Hlk517277441]This is a Default Judgment. 
Dated: 			
______________________
Hon. Sunil R. Harjani
United States District Judge
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